CAMPBELL COUNTY MAYOR

OFFICE: 423-562-2526 P.O. Box 435 + 570 MAIN STREET
FAX: 423-562-2075 JACKSBORO, TENNESSEE 37757
EMAIL: mayor@campbellcountygov.com

Tennessee Regulatory Authority November 18, 2011
Policy and Economic Analysis Division

ATTN: Arnold Reed, Consultant

460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

RE: Request for PEG Channel for Campbell County

Mr. Reed,

By the authority of Section 10(e) of the CCVSA 1 am requestiﬁg that Campbell County be granted permission to
operate one PEG channel. As required, I have notified Comcast that it is Campbell County’s intention to utilize
this channel to the extent allowed under Section 10(c) of thé’ CCSVA.

We were notified in April by the Tennessee Regulatory Authority that we had to respond to them with the
number of PEG channels we had. Mayor Baird responded to them within the timeframe they prescribed stating
that we had none. Therefore, we are at this time making an attempt to obtain one.

By way of this letter I am requesting that you assist us in accomplishing this goal. We believe this channel will
greatly benefit our citizens by keeping them informed about the actions and working of their local government
agencies. | appreciate your help and look forward to working with you on this project. Please advise me of any
further steps or actions I need to take in regard to this request.

Sincerely,

e

Deputy Mayor/Campbeli County
P.0.Box 435

Jacksboro, TN 37757

Phone: 423 562-2526 ext. 12
Fax: 423-562-2075



